






























To: Ned.Mamula@ptt.gov[Ned.Mamula@ptt.gov]
From: Boyd, Ikeshia
Sent: 2016-12-13T14:51:13-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Parking Pass
Received: 2016-12-13T14:51:34-05:00

Directions to Main Interior Building (MIB) A-Ramp Parking Garage:

The MIB is located at 1849 C Street, NW, Washington, DC, and is at the intersection of 18th and C streets. To access A

Ramp parking garage, travel from Constitution Avenue, turn north onto 18th street (one way); continue north on 18th

Street, through the traffic light at C Street (MIB will be on your left), go to the first ramp and guard station and turn left

onto A Ramp.

--
Ikeshia Boyd
U.S. Department of Interior, Office of the Secretary
Office of Facilities and Administrative Services
1849 C Street NW MS-1424
Washington, DC 20240
Office: 202-208-5966
Fax: 202-208-3777

Email: ikeshia boyd@ios.doi.gov



To: Edward Keable[edward.keable@sol.doi.gov]
Cc: douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov[douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov];
daniel.h.jorjani@ptt.gov[daniel.h.jorjani@ptt.gov]; olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov];
mary.a.bomar@ptt.gov[mary.a.bomar@ptt.gov]; amy_holley@ios.doi.gov[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov];
ned.mamula@ptt.gov[ned.mamula@ptt.gov];
kathleen.m.benedetto@ptt.gov[kathleen.m.benedetto@ptt.gov];
scott.j.cameron@ptt.gov[scott.j.cameron@ptt.gov];
richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov[richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov]
From: Walter Cruickshank
Sent: 2016-12-13T20:43:07-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: ART Briefing - BSEE
Received: 2016-12-13T20:43:17-05:00

This would be the BOEM briefing, not BSEE.

Sent from my iPad

> On Dec 13, 2016, at 6:42 PM, Edward Keable <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
>
> This event has been changed.
>
> Title: ART Briefing - BSEE
> When: Fri Dec 16, 2016 11am – 12pm Eastern Time
> Where: Room 5248; ; Passcode:  (changed)
> Video call: https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/edward-keable
> <https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/edward-
keable?hceid=ZWR3YXJkLmtlYWJsZUBzb2wuZG9pLmdvdg.nvhbcvlbpl3rvje3hbvu4d2d2o>
> Calendar: walter.cruickshank@boem.gov
> Who:
>     * edward.keable@sol.doi.gov - organizer
>     * douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov
>     * walter.cruickshank@boem.gov
>     * daniel.h.jorjani@ptt.gov
>     * olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov
>     * mary.a.bomar@ptt.gov
>     * amy_holley@ios.doi.gov
>     * ned.mamula@ptt.gov
>     * kathleen.m.benedetto@ptt.gov
>     * scott.j.cameron@ptt.gov
>     * richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov
>
> Event details:
>
https://www.google.com/calendar/event?action=VIEW&eid=bnZoYmN2bGJwbDNydmplM2hidnU0ZDJkM
m8gd2FsdGVyLmNydWlja3NoYW5rQGJvZW0uZ292&tok=MjUjZWR3YXJkLmtlYWJsZUBzb2wuZG9pLm
dvdjAwNzEyNjA5OTQwOGFlZjY0MmU1ZGI0MDU0OGI0MDJmN2JlMmQzNTY&ctz=America/New_York
&hl=en
>
> Invitation from Google Calendar: https://www.google.com/calendar/
>
> You are receiving this email at the account walter.cruickshank@boem.gov
> because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar
> walter.cruickshank@boem.gov.
>
> To stop receiving these emails, please log in to

(b) (5) (b) (5)



> https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for
> this calendar.
>
> Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP
> response. Learn more at
> https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding
> <meeting.ics>



To: Harry Humbert[harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov]
From: Keable, Edward
Sent: 2016-12-13T09:01:33-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: ART Briefing - Office of Wildland Fire
Received: 2016-12-13T09:02:04-05:00

Yes.  OWF is supposed to on Thursday.  I will correct that.  Do you have a conference room number I can use?

Also, the ART was hoping to talk to Jon about the southwest border today if possible.  If that is possible, what times do
you and Jon have available?  If not, can you both meet tomorrow?\

Thanks,

Ed

On Mon, Dec 12, 2016 at 10:08 PM, Harry Humbert <harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Ed-
Think you might have OWF and Borders mixed. Happy to do OWF on
Thursday, but Bryan R and Jim D need to be in attendance. Jon Andrew
is Borders.

H

Sent from my iPhone

> On Dec 12, 2016, at 7:28 PM, Edward Keable <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
>
> You have been invited to the following event.
>
> Title: ART Briefing - Office of Wildland Fire
> When: Thu Dec 15, 2016 9am  10am Eastern Time
> Where: TBD
> Video call: https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/edward-keable
> <https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/edward-

keable?hceid ZWR3YXJkLmtlYWJsZUBzb2wuZG9pLmdvdg.h0gof7k0808m64j49k1dk07r
o4>

> Calendar: harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov
> Who:
>     * edward.keable@sol.doi.gov - organizer
>     * jonathan_andrew@ios.doi.gov
>     * kathleen.m.benedetto@ptt.gov
>     * olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov
>     * amy_holley@ios.doi.gov
>     * scott.j.cameron@ptt.gov
>     * Daniel Jorjani
>     * douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov
>     * harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov
>



> Event details:
>

https://www.google.com/calendar/event?action VIEW&eid aDBnb2Y3azA4MDhtNjRqNDl
rMWRrMDdybzQgaGFycnlfaHVtYmVydEBpb3MuZG9pLmdvdg&tok MjUjZWR3YXJkL
mtlYWJsZUBzb2wuZG9pLmdvdmQwNGE4MGU2YzgzODMxZGY0ZTc1ZjdmZDUyMD
A3NTJmMDY1Zjk1ZmQ&ctz America/New_York&hl en

>
> Invitation from Google Calendar: https://www.google.com/calendar/
>
> You are receiving this email at the account harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov
> because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar
> harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov.
>
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
Edward T. Keable
Deputy Solicitor-General Law
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
Phone:  202-208-4423
Fax:  202-208-5584
edward.keable@sol.doi.gov

This e mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.  It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this e mail or its contents is strictly prohibited.  If you
receive this e mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.  Thank you.



To: Edward Keable[edward.keable@sol.doi.gov]
From: Harry Humbert
Sent: 2016-12-12T22:08:54-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: ART Briefing - Office of Wildland Fire
Received: 2016-12-12T22:08:56-05:00

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
> When: Thu Dec 15, 2016 9am – 10am Eastern Time
> Where: TBD
> Video call: https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/edward-keable
> <https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/edward-
keable?hceid=ZWR3YXJkLmtlYWJsZUBzb2wuZG9pLmdvdg.h0gof7k0808m64j49k1dk07ro4>
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
>
https://www.google.com/calendar/event?action=VIEW&eid=aDBnb2Y3azA4MDhtNjRqNDlrMWRrMDdybz
QgaGFycnlfaHVtYmVydEBpb3MuZG9pLmdvdg&tok=MjUjZWR3YXJkLmtlYWJsZUBzb2wuZG9pLmdvdm
QwNGE4MGU2YzgzODMxZGY0ZTc1ZjdmZDUyMDA3NTJmMDY1Zjk1ZmQ&ctz=America/New_York&hl
=en
>
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



To: Olsen, Megan[megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov]
Cc: Holley, Amy[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; Ferriter, Olivia[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; Wolfe,
Shane[shane_wolfe@ios.doi.gov]
From: Keable, Edward
Sent: 2016-11-28T09:52:28-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Flash Drive
Received: 2016-11-28T09:52:57-05:00

I that is it.  let me know when you have the flash drive so I can let Doug know.  Thanks!  Ed

On Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 8:51 AM, Olsen, Megan <megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Got it! We'll make those four changes to the flash drive for Doug and to all of the laptops. Let

me know if there's anything else.

Megan Olsen

Director, Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization

Department of the Interior

1849 C. Street NW, Room 2723

Washington, DC 20240

202-513-0692

On Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 8:46 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I think we also switched out the PMB org chart....

On Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 8:21 AM, Ferriter, Olivia <olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

We need to add the new 5-year plan brief that goes with the updated Energy one. Thanks!

Olivia Barton Ferriter

Deputy Assistant Secretary - Budget, Finance, Performance and Acquisition

U.S. Department of the Interior

1849 C St. NW MS 7228, Washington, DC 20240

Desk: 202-208-4881   Cell: 202-251-4139  FAX: 202-208-1067

Olivia_Ferriter@ios.doi.gov

On Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 8:19 AM, Olsen, Megan <megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

We have everything on a flash drive already, but I have to swap out the Energy and the

GAO/OIG papers with the new versions. Are there any other changes that we need to

make?

Megan Olsen

Director, Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization



Department of the Interior

1849 C. Street NW, Room 2723

Washington, DC 20240

202-513-0692

On Fri, Nov 25, 2016 at 11:48 AM, Keable, Edward <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Olivia, Amy, Megan, Shane,

Please note the email exchange I had with Doug this morning.  First, it provides his official PTT email address.  This is

the only email address we should be using to conduct transition activities with him.

Second, Doug is finding our briefing materials to be very helpful.  You have all done terrific work on the binders so it is

nice to see that it is well received.  Thanks!

Third, Doug would like to get the briefing materials on a flash drive so we should work on making that happen on

Monday.

Enjoy the weekend!

Ed

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Keable, Edward <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov>

Date: Fri, Nov 25, 2016 at 11:43 AM

Subject: Re: Flash Drive

To: Douglas Domenech <douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov>

Doug,

Thanksgiving was great although I am still struggling with the tryptophan!  I hope you had a good day yesterday

as well.

I should have the flash drive on Monday.  I will confirm as soon as I have it.  Glad you finding the binders to
be useful.

Enjoy your weekend,

Ed

On Fri, Nov 25, 2016 at 11:38 AM, Douglas Domenech <douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov>

wrote:

Ed - Hope you had a good Thanksgiving.

Let me know when I can swing by to get the flashdrive next week.  The notebooks are

great.

Doug



--
Edward T. Keable
Deputy Solicitor-General Law
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
Phone:  202-208-4423
Fax:  202-208-5584
edward.keable@sol.doi.gov

This e mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.  It may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law.  If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this e mail or its contents is strictly
prohibited.  If you receive this e mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.  Thank you.

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




